WOODY

From: Papa Doug [papadoug@manchesterfinancialgroup.com]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 6:33 AM

To: woody@gtinewsphoto.com; Jeff Light; John Lynch UT
Subject: Re: News Media Public Union Conspiracy & Cover Up

Jeff, please respond as I need clarification as to these serious allegations and really do
not need to hear from this person again as I find nothing credible

Papa Doug
Publisher, U-T San Diego
143-year-old Pulitzer Prize-winning Newspaper T 619-977-4400 www.utsandiego.com

www.manchesterfinancialgroup.com

THE GRAND DEL MAR
5300 The Grand Del Mar Court, San Diego, CA 92130 www.thegranddelmar.com

California's Only Forbes Triple Five-Star Resort
#1 Luxury Hotel in the U.S.
TripAdvisor Travelers' Choice 2012

On Sep 16, 2012, at 10:48 AM, "WOODY-GTINEWS" <woody@gtinewsphoto.com> wrote:

> Mr. Manchester,

> Which proof is it that you have questions on? Is it the proof that the North County Times
joined a first responder election fraud conspiracy for money, or is it proof that UT
reporters knew about the corruption, and choose to ignore it?

>

> As previously stated the proof on the former is posted in writing, with public records
attached at www.gtinewsphoto.com , and as previously stated I would be happy to sit in front
of you, with those public records and walk you through everything, just as I did with Jeff
Light, Ricky Young and Aaron Burgin.

>

> I spent more than four hours, on two different days, sitting in front of Light, Young, and
Burgin, with that public record documentation. They obviously found my documentation
credible, as they published, selectively, on Republican DA Dumanis corruption, and eventually
the insurance fraud scheme operating out of DA Dumanis's insurance fraud division. They also
carefully avoided connecting any of the Dumanis evidence tampering to other DDA's, and the
Oceanside Police and Fire Dept. evidence tampering and elections fraud, even though internal
DA documents proved a DA conspiracy to obstruct justice, and a pattern of past cover up.
Those documents even proved and internal DA conspiracy to manipulate criminal and civil court
systems to avoid DA civil and criminal liability.

>

> UT reporters cover all Oceanside council meeting, just like the NCT. I personally gave
more than two dozen public presentations in those meeting, laying out the corruption and
where to find the public record evidence in front of those reporters, including Michael
Burge, and Aaron Burgin. They made it clear, they did not want to hear about first responder
union corruption, even with public record evidence. I made regular phone and e-mail contacts
with more than a dozen UT reporters over a three year period, and hundreds of e-mails to
every reporter listed on you web site. Some of your reporters where even calling me, looking
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for public corruption info on other cities, and other elected officials, but there was no
coverage on the unions election fraud and evidence tampering, or the direct criminal
involvement of the NCT.

>

> More than three years of cover up and public corruption cannot be explained in detail in a
five paragraph e-mail, or a short phone conversation. One thing is clear. Once the news
groups realized they were part of the investigation, and I was asking for interviews on why
they cover up the corruption, mass amnesia and denial set in, and union money and access to
news sources were always present in one way or another.

>

> How many reporters do you have that can write and publish a story directly connecting a
major news group, and eleven of its reporters, to a first responder union election fraud
conspiracy, with enough public record documentation, to block law suits.

>

> I will not let this kind of corruption stand, and I will keep investigating and expanding
publication for the next 20 years if necessary. Too many people are being falsely jailed,
and defrauded of millions by the people that swore an oath to protect them.

>

> I will be releasing an article on the direct involvement in the corruption cover up by the
Associated Press in the next few days, and will send a notice to you via e-mail.

Woodrow L. Higdon
Investigative Photo Journalism

GTI NEWS PHOTO

www . gtinewsphoto.com
woody@gtinewsphoto.com
760-754-8423
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————— Original Message-----

From: Papa Doug [mailto:papadoug@manchesterfinancialgroup.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 6:18 PM

To: woody@gtinewsphoto.com; John Lynch UT; Jeff Light

Subject: Re: News Media Public Union Conspiracy & Cover Up

Please provide proof of your allegations

Papa Doug

Publisher, U-T San Diego

143-year-old Pulitzer Prize-winning Newspaper T 619-977-4400
www.utsandiego.com<http://www.utsandiego.com>
www.manchesterfinancialgroup.com<http://www.manchesterfinancialgroup.c
om>

THE GRAND DEL MAR
5300 The Grand Del Mar Court, San Diego, CA 92130
www . thegranddelmar.com<http://www.thegranddelmar.com>

California's Only Forbes Triple Five-Star Resort
#1 Luxury Hotel in the U.S.
TripAdvisor Travelers' Choice 2012
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